Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Carlson, Eric [Eric.Carlson@vw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2014 10:56 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health; dehloptoxic, Env. Health; megan.lambert@cbre.com
Cc: Fernandes, Dan (US); james.byrson@arcadis-us.com; Bell, Caitlin

Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO400

Thanks!

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2014 1:54 PM

To: Carlson, Eric; dehloptoxic, Env. Health; megan.lambert@cbre.com
Cc: Fernandes, Dan (US); james.byrson@arcadis-us.com; Bell, Caitlin

Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO400

Mr. Carlson,
Thank you for the information. We will revise the addresses as requested on future correspondence.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Carlson, Eric [mailto:Eric.Carlson@vw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2014 10:02 AM

To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health; megan.lambert@cbre.com

Cc: lariffin@oaklandnet.com; Fernandes, Dan (US); james.byrson@arcadis-us.com; Bell, Caitlin; Wickham, Jerry, Env.
Health

Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO400

Hi,

Please remove Megan Lambert as your primary contact and replace it with Dan Fernandes (already in the cc
row).

CBRE is no longer VWGOA'’s real estate services provider, JLL has assumed that role.

Thank you,

Eric Carlson

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health [mailto:deh.loptoxic@acgov.org]

Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2014 12:30 PM

To: megan.lambert@cbre.com; Carlson, Eric

Cc: lariffin@oaklandnet.com; Fernandes, Dan (US); james.byrson@arcadis-us.com; Bell, Caitlin; Wickham, Jerry, Env.
Health

Subject: ACEH Correspondence for RO400




Dear Interested Parties,

Attached is Alameda County Environmental Health’s (ACEH) correspondence for your case, RO000400
Please add our email address to your book to prevent future e-mails from being filtered as spam.
Sincerely,

ACEH



